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U.S. Department of Transportation
ATTft: fir. Richard R. Rawl j

Paterials Transportation Bureau
Ltti 221 |
Washington, DC 20590 |

'

|

Dear fir. Rawl:

By application dated June 15, 1982 Gama Industries requested that the
packages authorized by llRC Certificate of Compliance No. 9135 (Century
Series Radiography Devices) he issued an IAEA Certificate of Competent
Authority as Type B (U) packages.

Based upon our review of the application, we have concluded that the
packages authorized by llRC Certificate or Compliance !!o. 9135 meet the |

IAEA requirements for Type B(U) packages.
'

Sincerely.

Original Sl;ned by

C. . R. Gutpfull
Charles E. FacDonald, Chief,

i Transportation Certification Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and

l'aterial Safety, fC4SS |

cc: Gama Industries
ATTil: Ur. Donald H. Riddle

! 2255 Ted Dunham Avenue
Baton Rouge, LA 70821
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